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MEMO
Date: January 22, 2024
To: Commissioners Court
From: Tracy R. Homfeld, P.E., CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering
Subject: Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Prosper concerning 2018 Bond

Project, Coit Road Intersection improvements at First Street, Prosper Trail
and Frontier Parkway (FM 1461); RI18027 (Not to exceed $2,800,000)

The Collin County Commissioners Court approved 2018 Bond funding for this project on
May 15, 2023, Court Order 2023-406-05-15. The attached ILA will provide to the Town
for the project a total, not to exceed, of $2,800,000.

The project consists of intersections improvements to widen the roadway at the
intersections to a 4-lane (ultimate 6-lanes) at Coit Rd. and First St., Coit Rd. and
Prosper Trail and Coit Rd. and Frontier Parkway (FM 1469). Design is at 90% complete.
A tentative construction start date has been set for late 2024. The town is completing
these intersections as part of a larger project to widen Coit Rd. from First Street to
Frontier Parkway (FM 1461).

Action:
Approval of the Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Prosper concerning 2018 Bond

Project, Coit Road Intersection improvements at First Street, Prosper Trail and Frontier
Parkway (FM 1461); R118027 (Not to exceed $2,800,000).



